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TO: Interested Parties
AAAPP Board and Advisory Council Members
PSAS Project Directors
Aging Service Professionals

FROM: Ann Marie Winter, Executive Director
Area Agency on Aging of Pasco-Pinellas, Inc. (AAAPP)

SUBJECT: Public Hearing for the 2024-2027 Area Plan Cycle

DATE: July 24, 2023

You are invited! The Area Agency on Aging of Pasco-Pinellas (AAAPP) will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
August 7", 2023. We encourage you to participate in our planning process by attending our, in person Public

Hearing.

PLANNING AND SERVICE AREA 5 PUBLIC HEARING

Monday, August 7t", 2023 from 1:00 PM to 3:00 PM
Dunedin Public Library — Community Room
223 Douglas Avenue
Dunedin, FL 34698

The AAAPP proposes to provide the following Older Americans Act (OAA) services directly in Pasco and
Pinellas counties throughout Calendar Years 2024 - 2027:

OAA Title 11IB
e Mental Health Counseling, Pet Support, Intake, Short-Term Case Management, and Technology
OAATitle IlID
e Savvy Caregiver, A Matter of Balance, Chronic Disease Self-Management, Chronic Pain Self-
Management, Diabetes Self-Management, and Technology
OAATitle IlIE
e Screening and Assessment and Technology

For additional information, please contact Jason Martino, Director of Planning, at (727) 570-9696, ext. 272.
Thank you for your interest and support.
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